Interstate Shellfish Sanitation Conference
209-2 Dawson Road --- Columbia, SC 29223

Phone: 803-788-7559 --- Fax: 803-788-7576 --- Email: issc@issc.org

MEMORANDUM

TO: Import Assessment Committee Members

FROM: Ken B. Moore, Executive Director Koo 8. b
DATE: March 5, 2012

RE: 2012-2013 Committee Charges

This memorandum is to confirm your appointment by the Conference Executive Board Chairman
to the Import Assessment Committee. Sandy Shepherd will serve as Committee Chairman.

The Import Assessment Committee is requested to continue its efforts in identifying effective
steps for addressing concerns associated with shellfish imported from non-MOU countries.

If you are unable to participate in the activities of this Committee, please contact us at
803-788-7559 or issc@issc.org. Thank you for your interest and support of the ISSC and we
look forward to working with you. Your Committee Chairperson will be contacting you soon.
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Import Assessment Committee:

2012-2013 Last Name First Name Email Address
Chair: Shepherd Sandy sshepherd@agr.state.ga.us
Members:
Alexander Cali calliope.alexander@doh.state.nj.us
Butler Erin ebutler@dhmh.state.md.us
Couture Darcie darcie.couture@att.net
Davis Jerrod jerrod.davis@doh.wa.gov
Henderson Julie julie.henderson@vdh.virginia.gov
Murphey Steve steve.murphey@ncdenr.gov
Niece Joseph JNiece@sweetwaterseafood.net
Ruple Angela angela.ruple@noaa.gov
Watson Ed Ed.Watson@cdelightband.net
FDA Ellwanger Melissa melissa.ellwanger@fda.hhs.gov
EPA Kramer Bill kramer.bill@epamail.epa.gov
NOAA Sharp Sandra sandra.sharp@noaa.gov
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